
Cathy Green <viamed.cathy.green@gmail.com>

RE: Back Orders of 4420815
1 message

Robert@cardiotec.co.uk <Robert@cardiotec.co.uk> 22 January 2025 at 10:31
To: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Cathy,

Can you go ahead and fulfil the 2 outstanding orders and add 20 from the
February drop for PO1360 in the shipment to Anstruther. You can complete the
outstanding 20 boxes for February when you get the next delivery hopefully early
March (40 +20)

Thanks

Robert

 

Robert Barr
T: (NI) +44 (0)7980656316

     (ROI) +353 (0) 83 1488725

     (Office) +44 (0) 2895 908890

E: robert@cardiotec.co.uk

W: www.cardiotec.co.uk

 

 

From: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 22 January 2025 09:53
To: robert@cardiotec.co.uk
Subject: Back Orders of 4420815

 

Dear Mr Barr

 

Good Morning.

 

We have some stock of P/N 4420815 which we aim to ship this week.  As we have had a few orders from yourself,
and have asked for part shipments, l am just checking with you as to which orders you would like me to ship.
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We have 58 units becoming available.

 

PO-1649  there is 17 x 4420815 outstanding on this order  part shipped 3 boxes on 08/01/2025

 

PO-1360-4  there are 20 x 4420815 on this order. This order is dated for January delivery.

 

If  l am to ship these orders, then we would not be able to fulfil February's order, more stock will hopefully be here in
March.

 

Please advise how you would like me to proceed.

 

--

Kind regards

 

Cathy Green

Goods Out / Stock Control Supervisor

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk

Tel:  44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax:  44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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